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TO:		HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS

FROM:		Teresa Morgan

DATE:		October 16, 2025

SUBJECT:	Request to Conduct a Districtwide Fundraiser to Support Family Stability Program 

FACTS:

The primary focus of the HCS Family Stability Program is to support students and their families who are experiencing homelessness or issues with housing instability. Once a family situation is vetted with the school’s FRYSC alongside our HCS Family Stability Coordinator, funds may be used to assist with rent or mortgage payments, temporary housing, hygiene needs, etc. All funds are completely donated from local community donors to include civic clubs, faith-based partners, etc. 

The “Hats Off to Helping!” fundraiser is to be conducted once during a school year.  The projected date for the 2025-26 School Year will be November 24 and 25, 2025. Staff and students may participate and wear a hat if donating $1. The purpose is to raise awareness and funds for district families experiencing housing instability so that the children can have an opportunity to remain successful in the classroom. Funds will be used to directly support needs such as hygiene items, clothing, temporary shelter support, etc. 


RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the request to conduct a districtwide Fundraiser to support the HCS Family Stability Program. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the districtwide Fundraiser (“Hats Off to Helping!”)to support the HCS Family Stability Program.
